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M E M O R A N D U M 

 

DATE: June 3, 2021 

TO: Specification Review Distribution List 

FROM: Daniel Strickland, P.E., State Specifications Engineer 

SUBJECT: Proposed Specification: 3300701 HOT MIX ASPHALT GENERAL 
CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS. 

 In accordance with Specification Development Procedures, we are sending you a copy of 
a proposed specification change. 
 The changes are proposed by Wayne Rilko to remove language regarding passes and 
clarify coverage in the Standard Specification. 
 Please share this proposal with others within your responsibility. Review comments are 
due within four weeks and should be sent to Mail Station 75 or online at 
http://fdotewp1.dot.state.fl.us/programmanagement/development/industryreview.aspx . 
Comments received after July 1, 2021, may not be considered. Your input is encouraged. 
 

DS/dh 

Attachment
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3300701 
All Jobs 

 

HOT MIX ASPHALT GENERAL CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS. 
(REV 5-3-21) 

SUBARTICLE 330-7.1 is deleted and the following substituted: 

330-7 Compacting Mixture. 
 330-7.1 General Requirements: When density testing for acceptance is required, select 
equipment, sequence, and coverages (number of times the roller passes over a given area of 
pavement) of rolling to meet the specified density requirement. Regardless of the rolling 
procedure used, complete the final rolling before the surface temperature of the pavement drops 
to the extent effective compaction may not be achieved or the rollers begin to damage the 
pavement. 
  No vibratory compaction in the vertical direction will be allowed for layers one 
inch or less in thickness or, if the Engineer or Contract Documents limit compaction to the static 
mode only. Compact these layers in the static mode only. Other non-vertical vibratory modes of 
compaction will be allowed, if approved by the Engineer; however, no additional compensation, 
cost or time, will be made. 
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